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1000 Northeas! 10th Strect
Past Othce Box 53551
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73152

June 2, 1982

Mr. Robert Fearon

Electro Chemical Discovery, Ltd.
Suite 1

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74145

Dear Mr. Fearon:

This letter is to denote the results of the tests for radioactive
contamination that were performed in your residence at 5246 S. 76 Ave.,
on a concrete storage building, and upon the exterior of a drum containing
sources to be sent for disposal.

Tests were conducted using dry filter paper swipes which were
immediately immersed in 10 ml of deionized water. This water was mixed
with a scintillation medium and counted on a Packard Tri-Carb liquid
scintillation counter. All swipes were taken over a 100 cm sq area.

Original swipes taken in your garage in the area of isotope storage
indicated that H3 contamination was present in one location. The activity
monitored was 7084.8 DPM + 21 DPM. Background on the counter is 125 DPM ¢
5 DPM. Final swipes taken in your garage had activities of 530 DPM + 18 DPM
or less.

Swipes taken on the shipping drum and your office and shop area
indicated that no significant contamination existed. All activities
monitored were less than 635 DPM + 20 DPM. The shipping drum had an
activity of 375 DPM ¢ 15 DPM.

The activities monitored on the last swipes taken on each area or
item indicate that no significant radioactive contamination exists.

Should you have further questions, please feel free to write or

telephone me.
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Coleman H. Smith
Radiation Advisory Officer
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